

MONTANA STATE LIBRARY COMMISSION
TELECOMMUNICATION MEETING POLICY

The State Library will pay telecommunication costs to participate in meetings held through electronic means for Commission members, State Library staff, and any others specifically invited to participate by the Commission or State Library staff. The State Library will provide access to these meetings at the origination site and, when feasible, at other sites throughout the state.

Deleted: CONFERENCE CALL

Deleted: DRAFT

Deleted: i

Deleted: ¶

¶
That for Commission teleconferences, the State Library be authorized to pay for participation by Commission members, State Library staff, the Chair of the Library Services Advisory Council, and any others the Commission has specifically asked to participate

Deleted: .

Deleted: . That telephone access be provided for others by making a phone available at the origination site. All others who desire access to such teleconferences will bear the costs themselves.